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2/3/2016

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Reference: Sunoco Pipeline L.P., Pennsylvania Pipeline Project

Dear Madam:

Please be advised that the Township of Washington, Cambria County has a
Storm Water Management Plan effective in the project area. After studying the
proposed area of activity, it was found that the Pipeline project is consistent with
Otrdinance 7-13-1994.

In regards to the Floodplain Management Plan no aboveground facilities or
new access roads are proposed in FEMA’s designated floodways or 100 year

floodplains, the pipeline project zs #ot located within a FEMA designated Flood
Hazard Area.
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Pamela Fis
Washington Township Secretary

CC: File



